CIRCLE (B) DRILLING COMPANY /

380 DENVER HILTON BLDG.
DENVER, COLORADO 80202

PHONE 222-2894

July 21, 1967

Mr. Jack A. Cole

Intermountain Petroleum Corporation S35 A51-2

101 Petroleum Center Building
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Jack:

Deviation surveys taken during the drilling of your
No. 1 Apache well are as follows:

1/4° @ 1,274
1/2° @ 2,440
1/2° @ 3,019"

For your No. 2 Apache the surveys were

1/2 @ 1,330'
3/4° @ 2,522"
3/4° @ 2,870"
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Thank you for your little comment about money - we
can always use the wonderful stuff.

Yours very t/uly,

AN

The above informetion is true and correct
to the best cf my ¥nowledge and belief,
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FCA/ds : Jack &, Cole
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COUNTY OF 34F JUAN ) ~7°
foregoing instrument was ge¥ [) day of
1967, by J. A. Cole {ER . CORP.,
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